
~CosBanos
thi' C,

www.losbanos.org

AGENDA

CaliJonl ia

*

AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMISSION MEETING

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS
520 J Street

Los Banos, California

JUNE 19,2018

---"'- " _ -
If you require special assistance to attend or participate in this meeting, please call the

City Clerk's Office @ (209) 827-7000 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

The City ofLos Banos complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990.
* * * * * * * *. * * .... * * ..

Si requiere asistencia especial para atender 0 participar en esta junta por favor lIame a la oficina
de la Secretaria de la ciudad al (209) 827-7000 a 10 menos de 48 horas previas de la junta.

La Cuidad de Los Banos cumple can la Acta de Americanos con Deshabilidad (ADA) de 1990. \
._ '" _ _.... - - ••••••__ j

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Airport Advisory Commission
regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection at the meeting

and in the City Clerk's office located at City Hall, 520 J Street, Los Banos, California
during normal business hours. In addition, such writings and documents may be posted

on the City's website at www.losbanos.om.
***********

Cualquier escritura 0 los documentos proporeionaron a una mayoria de la Airport Advisory Commission
con respecto a cualquier artIculo en este orden del d,a sera hecho disponible para laI inspecci6n publica en la reunion y en la oficina del City Clerk del City Hall, 520 J Street, Los Banos,

California durante hores de oficina normales. Ademas, tales escrituras y los documentos

l __ __ _ ~~~~~n ser anun~~do~..~~~:~~.~~~.~~~.Ciu.dad :_~~~~~~=~ _ .__
1. CALL TO ORDER. 5:00 PM

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

3. ROLL CALL:

Anderson _, Axibal_, Stichel_, Reed_

4. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

Recommendation: Approve the agenda as submitted.

5. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE ACTION MINUTES FOR THE

Airport Advisory Commission - June 19, 2018 Page 1 of2



REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 15, 2018.

Recommendation: Approve the minutes as submitted.

6. PUBLIC FORUM. (Members of the public may address the Airport Advisory
Commission on any item of public interest that is within the jurisdiction of the
Airport Advisory Commission; includes agenda and non-agenda items. No action
will be taken on non-agenda items. Speakers are limited to a five (5) minute
presentation. Detailed guidelines are posted on the Council Chamber
informational table).

7. AIRPORT 2017/2018 ANNUAL FUEL SALES PROFILE REVIEW.

Recommendation: Informational item only, no action to be taken.

8. AIRPORT 2017/2018 FISCAL YEAR REVENUE/EXPENDITURE UPDATE.

Recommendation: Informational item only, no action to be taken.

9. PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR/CITY ENGINEER REPORT.

10. COMMISSIONER REPORTS.

A. Dave Anderson

B. Rula Axibal

C. Annette Stichel

D. Dennis Reed

11. ADJOURNMENT.

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing
enda was posted on the City Hall bulletin board not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting.

Dated this 13th day of June 2018

Airport Advisory Commission - June 19, 2018 Page 2 of2



CITY OF LOS BANOS
AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES

MAY 17,2018

ACTION MINUTES - These minutes are prepared to depict
action taken for agenda items presented to the Airport
Advisory Commission.

CALL TO ORDER: Chairperson Reed called the Airport Advisory Commission Meeting
to order at 5:00 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Chairperson Reed led the pledge of allegiance.

ROLL CALL - MEMBERS OF THE AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Anderson, Reed, Stichel.

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Public Works Director/City Engineer Fachin,
Administrative Coordinator de Melo.

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Motion by Anderson, seconded by
Stichel to approve the agenda as submitted. The motion carried by the affirmative vote
of all Airport Advisory Commission Members present.

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE ACTION MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR
MEETING OF APRIL 17. 2018: Motion by Anderson, seconded by Stichel to approve
the minutes with a correction to reflect Chairperson Reed as calling the meeting to
order. The motion carried by the affirmative vote of all Airport Advisory Commission
Members present.

PUBLIC FORUM: MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON
ANY ITEM OF PUBLIC INTEREST THAT IS WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF THE
CITY; INCLUDES AGENDA AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS. NO ACTION WILL BE
TAKEN ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS. SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO A FIVE (5)
MINUTE PRESENTATION. DETAILED GUIDELINES ARE POSTED ON THE
COUNCIL CHAMBER INFORMATIONAL TABLE. TONY WHITEHURST, Los Banos,
spoke regarding the City's General Plan update. Would like to see the Airport get
adequate representation in the next update of the General Plan, and offered to sit on
the Committee. No one else came forward to speak and the public forum was closed.

AIRPORT 2017/2018 ANNUAL FUEL SALES PROFILE REVIEW. Director/City
Engineer Fachin reported the current fuel prices are $3.80 for JetA, and $4.60 for
100LL. We are the second lowest prices within a 50 mile radius. We will be updating
the kiosk at the fuel paying station, in the upcoming budget year.

AIRPORT 2017/2018 REVENUE/EXPENDITURE UPDATE. Director/City Engineer
Fachin stated the reports in the packet reflect 10 months of expenditure/revenues. The
budget is on track, and doing very well.



PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR/CITY ENGINEER REPORT. Director/City Engineer
Fachin stated we have a new Commissioner. Rula Axibal. She will be approved by
Council on May 16th

, We are continuing weed abatement at the airport. We recently
had an FAA inspection, with a recommendation of one tree that needs trimming on the
Wolfsen property.

COMMISSION MEMBER REPORTS.

ANDERSON: Welcomed Mr. Whitehurst. Has a concern with relocating the airport to
the south. Thinks we should continue to consider the west side. Understands the
General Plan is underway. asked when the next Airport General Plan update will take
place. Director/City Engineer Fachin stated it is about 3-4 years out.

STICHEL: No report.

REED: No report.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned to the meeting at the hour of 5:26 p.m.

APPROVED:

Dennis Reed. Chairperson
ATTEST:

Jelene de Melo, Secretary



LOS Banos
t the Crossroads California

Agenda Staff Report

TO: Airport Advisory Commission

FROM:

DATE:

Mark Fachin, P.E., Public Works Director/City Engineer

June 19, 2018

SUBJECT: Los Banos Airport 2017-2018 Annual Fuel Sales Profile Review

TYPE OF REPORT: Informational Item

Recommendation:
Informational item only, no action to be taken.

Discussion:
Attached is the 2018 Annual Fuel Sales Profile for the Airport as of June 4,2018. Page
1 of the attachment shows the complete summary for both 100LL and Jet A sales.
Page 2 shows the breakdown for 100LL fuel, and Page 3 shows the breakdown for Jet
A fuel.

Also attached is the 2017 Annual Fuel Sales Profile to compare with fuel sales for 2018.

Attachments:
Airport 2017/2018 Annual Fuel Sales Profile



Annual Sales Profile

Start date: 1/1/2018 Site: Los Banos Airport
End date: 12/31/2018

Inventory History - Complete Summary

Jan Feb Mar Afw May Jun Jul Aug Sep OCt Nov Dec V.T.O

Beg InW!lltDry 14,1118.720 11,351.490 10,175.120 11.931.1~ 8.620.639 6.400.859 5.259.739 5.259.739 6,259.739 5,259.739 5,259.739 5,259.739

Gal Pun:hased 0.000 8,711.000 6,091.000 0.010 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 12,1108.000

Adjustments 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

GaIIonsSdd 3.527.230 7.8tIT:J7O 4,3W.lI9O 3.310.490 3.219.780 141.120 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 22,-426.980

End Inventory 11.351.490 10.175.120 11,931.1~ 8.620.639 6.400.859 5,259.739 6,259.739 5,259.739 5,259.739 5,259.739 5,259.739 6.259.739

Financ/.1 History - Complete Summary

Jan Feb Mar Afw May Jun Jul Aug Sep OCt Nov Dec V.T.O

Net Sales 14.139.590 32,164.970 18,249.230 14,182.250 13.967.440 591ll2O 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 93,295.500

Cost of Goods 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

Gross Prolit 14,139.590 32,164.970 18,249.230 14.1112.2EO 13,967.440 592.020 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 93,295.500

Monthly Statistics - Complete Summary

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec V.T.D

Avg Sale $ 125.129 176.781 175.473 172.954 143.994 1~005 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 157.048

AvgSaIeVoi 31.214 43.337 41.740 40.372 33.194 35.280 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 37.523

AvgPPUVoI 4.009 4.078 4.~ 4.284 4-338 4.195 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 4.185

AvgCPUVoI 0.000 o.ooa 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 o.CllIlI 0.000 0.000 0.000

Avg MarglnlUnIt 4.009 4.078 4.~ 4.284 4.338 4.195 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 4.185

Avg UarglnlSale 125.129 176.731 175.473 172.954 143.994 148.005 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 157.048

,%ofValYTO 15.728 35.169 19.356 14.761 14.357 0.629 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 100.000

% of Proftt YTD 15.156 34.476 19.561 15.201 14.971 0.635 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0,000 0.000 100.000

#ofSaIes 113.000 182.000 104.000 82.000 97.000 4.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 5112.000

35000

30000

25000

20000 Gallons Sold

Net Sales
15000 Gross Profit

10000

5000

0
Aug Sep OCt Nov DecJan Feb P./Br Apr May Jun .kJ1

~ - - -

-- r- -f--- -- - -
-_. -

- f-

I- -
I
II ••

c

I I I I --I I -o

5000

20000

25000

10000

30000

35000

15000

Printed on 061041201801:33:36 PM Page 1 of 3



Annual Sales Profile

Start date: 1/1/2018 Site: Los Banos Airport
End date: 12131/2018

Inventory History - 10011

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug 5ep Oct Nov Dec V.T.D

Beg Inven10IY 6,161.156 3,813.366 5,383.366 3,240.406 1,274.69& (854.384) (922.504) (922.!04) (922.504) {922.5114) (922.li04) (922.5OC)

Gal Purchased 0.000 8.711.000 o.IXJO 0.000 o.IXJO 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 6,711.000

Adjuslmenls 0.IlOO 0.000 o.IXJO 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

Gallons Sold 2,347.790 5.141.000 2,1"2.960 1.965.710 2,129.~ 68.120 0.000 0.000 0.000 o.IXJO 0.000 0.000 13.794.6tlO

End Inven10ry 3.813.386 5.383.386 3,2MI•.Qi 1,27".69& (85ot.384) (922.504) (922.504) (922.504) (922.504) (922.5OC) (922.504) (922.Sl4)

Financial History - 1001/

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug 5ep Oct Nov Dec V.T.D
Net Sales 9.647.090 21,104.030 9,876.950 9,059.990 9.812.950 313.860 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 60,414.970

Cost d GoocIs 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

Gross Profit 9.647.090 21,704.030 9.876.950 9.05!l.990 9.81~ 313.960 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 60.41".970

Monthly Statistics - 10011

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jut Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec V.T.D
AvgS8leS 104.860 140.03i 128.272 127.606 121.148 104.653 0.000 0.000 D.ooo 0.000 0.000 0.000 121.094

AvgS8leVoi 25.619 33.168 27.831 27.686 26.285 22.7117 o.IXJO 0.000 0.000 o.IXJO 0.000 0.000 27.199

AvgPPUVol 4.109 4.222 4.609 4.809 ".609 4.609 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 4.461

AvgCPUVoI 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

AVllIAaJgInIUnIt 4.109 4.222 4.609 4.aJ9 4.608 4.809 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 4,461

AVllMa~1e 104.860 140.026 128.272 127.606 121.148 104.663 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 121.094

'ltoofVoIYTD 17.020 37.268 15.635 14.25ll 15.434 0.494 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 100.000

'Ie. of Prallt YTD 15.988 36.925 16.349 14.996 16.243 0.520 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 100.000

, ofSllles 92.000 1116.000 77.000 71.000 81.000 3.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 479.000

25000

20000

15000

10000

5000

o

- -

-

-f- - - I--

-

II '. I I. --I I I I ,

25000

20000

15000

10000

5000

o

Gallons Sold

Net Sales

G"oss Profit

Printed on 06lO4I201801:33:38 PM Page 2 of 3



Annual Sales Profile

Start date: 1/1/2018 Site: Los Banos Airport
End date: 12131/2018

InventOTy History - JET-A

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sap OCt Nov Dec V.T.O

Beg Inventory B.7171i63 7,538.123 4,79'1.752 8,690.723 7,345.942 6,255.243 6,1112.243 6,182.243 6,182.243 6,1/12.243 6,182.243 6,182.243

Gal Purdlased 0.000 0.000 6,D97.ooo 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 6,097.000

Adjustmen1s 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.(0) 0.000 0.000

Gallons Sold 1,179A40 2,746.370 2,188.030 1,344.7lKl I,09Q.700 73.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.(0) 0.000 8.632.32l1

End Inventory 7,538.123 4,791.752 8,690.723 7,345.942 6,255.243 6,182.243 6,182.243 6,182.243 6,182.243 6,1/12.243 6,182.243 6,182.243

Financial History - JET-A

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y.T.D

Net Sales 4,492.500 10,460.940 8,372.280 5.122.260 4,154.490 278.060 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.(0) 0.000 0.000 32,880.530

Cost 01 Goods 0.000 0.000 0.(0) 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

Grass PJoflt 4,492.500 10,460.940 8,372.280 5,122.260 4,154.490 218.060 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 32,880.530

Monthly Stat/stlcs - JET-A

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep OCt Nov Dec V.T.D

Ayg Sale $ 213.929 387.442 310.004 465.660 259.656 278.060 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 319.139

Ayg Sale Vol 56.164 101.717 81.409 122.253 68.169 73.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 83.785

AygPPUVol 3.809 3.809 3.e 3.e aD 3.809 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 3.809

Avg CPU Vol 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

Avg MarglnlUnlt ~ 3.llO9 3.809 3.809 3.809 3.8ll9 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 3.lm

Avg MarglnlSale 213.929 387.442 310.004 465.660 259.666 218.060 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 319.139

%ofVoIYTD 13.663 31.815 25.463 15.578 12.635 0,1146 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 100.000

% ofprofit YI'D 13.663 31.815 25.463 15.578 12.635 0.846 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 100.000

#ofSaJes 21.000 27.000 21.000 11.000 16.000 1.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 103.000

12000

10000

8000

Gallons Sold
6000 Net5a1es

Gross A'ofit

4000

2000

0
Jul Aug Sep OCt Nov DecJan Feb Wer Apr Wey Jun

I
--

.-

- - -

I- '-- - .~ -

I- e--- ~

- '-- - --

I II il -- - .-
I

o

2000

4()()0

6000

8000

12000

10000

Printed on 06104/201801:33:36 PM Page 3 of 3



Annual Sales Profile

Start date: 1/1/2017 Site: Los Banos Airport
End date: 12131/2017

Inventory History - Complete Summary

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jut Aug 5ep OCt Nov Dec V.T.D

Beg Inventoly 14,580.280 12,134.810 15.015.230 16.919.840 12,387.9!lO 15.071.710 9,2llO.852 15,351.760 14,343.450 16,563D70 10.886.750 13.495.ll9O

GaIPurcbased O.llOD 6,322.000 6,3511.000 0.000 6.409.000 0.000 12,966.000 6.033.000 6,047.000 0.000 5.989.000 6,024.000 56.160.000

Adjustments 0.ll0D 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.ll0D 0.000 0.000 0.lXXl 0.000 0.000 0.(0)

Gallons Sold 2,445.780 3,441.270 4.446.3!lO 4.531.860 3,725.270 5,790.860 6,915.090 7.041.310 3.827.380 5.676m 3.311.1160 4,&10.350 55,861.540

End Inven1llry 12,134.500 15,015.230 16.919.840 12,387.980 15.Q71.710 9,280.8li2 15,351.760 14,343.450 16.563.070 10.886.750 13,495.090 14.878.740

Financial History - Complete Summary

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jut Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec V.T.D

Net Sales 9.668510 13,286.770 17,354.010 17.857.580 14,661.230 22,654.590 26.890.830 27.439.090 15,387.260 22,947.090 13,563,520 18.445.330 220.155.800

Cost of Goods 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

Gross PrCllit 9.668.510 13,286.770 17,354.010 17,857.580 14,661.230 22,654.590 26,890.830 27.439.090 15.387.260 22,947.0IIlI 13,563,520 18,445.330 22\l,155.800

Monthly Statistics - Complete Summary

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jut Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec V.T.D

Avg Sale $ 158.500 139.861 160.685 127.554 154.329 165.362 174.616 160.463 1«;.545 146.160 142.n4 136.627 151.040

AvgSaJeVol 40.095 36.224 41.161 32.370 39.213 42.269 44.903 41.177 3U51 36.155 3S.586 34.120 38.310

AvgPPUVoI 3.953 3.861 3.904 3.940 3.936 3.912 3.889 3.897 4.D20 4.043 4.012 3.975 3.945

AvgCPUVol 0.000 0.000 0.lXXl 0.000 0.000 0.000 D.OOO 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 ~.OOO 0,000

Avg MarglnlUnlt 3.953 3.861 3.904 3.940 3.936 3.912 3.889 3.897 4.020 4.043 4.012 3.975 3.945

Avg MarglnlSaJe 158.500 139.861 160.685 127.554 154.329 165.362 174.616 160.463 146.545 146.160 142.n4 136.627 151.040

%ofVoIYTD 4.378 6.160 7.958 8.113 6.669 10.366 12.379 12.605 &.862 10.161 6,052 e,301 100.000

'% of ProfIt YTD 4.392 6.035 7.883 8.111 6.659 10.290 12.214 12A63 6,989 10.423 8.161 8.378 100.000

#ofSales 61.000 95.000 106.000 140.000 95.000 137.000 154.000 171.000 105.000 151.000 95.lXXl 136.000 1.454.000

30000

25000

20000

15000

10000

5000

o

I--

~

II I :1 il ,~ II I

30000

25000

20000

Gallons Sold
15000 Net Sales

Gross A'ofit

10000

5000

0

Printed on 01/04/2018 10:57:09 AM Page 1 of 3



Annual Sales Profile

Start date: 1/112017 Site: Los Banos Airport
End date: 12131/2017

Inventory History - 10011

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jut Aug Sep OCt Nov Dec V.T.D

Beg Inventory 7.282.760 6,088.620 5,042.650 9,660.6EO 7,562.760 5,87~.oC6O 3,521.980 7.616.660 .,971.131 8,635.260 ~,&48.1~ 8;12a~

Gal Purchased 0.000 0.000 6.350.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 6,580.000 0.000 6,047.000 0.000 6,989.000 ooס.ס 24.966.000

AdJustments ooס.ס 0.000 0.000 ooס.ס 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

GalonsSold 1.194.1~ 1.lM6.070 1.731.990 2,097.800 1,688.300 2,352.480 2,~85.320 2,645.640 2,382.86l1 3.787.131 2,108.7~ 2,667.240 26,087.590

End Inwntory 6,088.620 5.042.550 9.660.580 7,562.760 5,874.480 3,521.980 7.616.660 4.971.131 8,635.260 4,848,140 8,728.400 6,161.160

Financial History - 100 II

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oc.t Nov Dec Y.T.D

Net Sales 6,026..140 A,402.950 7,2119.990 8,829.640 7,106.100 9,901.630 10,460.770 11.135.120 10.029.530 16,940.031 8,797.210 1Q,S48.81O 109,0468.000

Cost of Goods 0.000 0.000 0.000 ooס.ס 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 ooס.ס 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

Gross PI1lftt 5,026.140 4,402.950 7.289.990 8,829.640 7,106.100 9.901.630 10.4liO.77O 11.135.1211 10,029.6.'11 15.940.031 8,797.210 10,548.870 109,468.000

Monthly Statistics - 100 II

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jut Aug Ssp Oct Nov Dec Y.T.O

Avg SaleS 104.711 112.896 102.67tl 95.974 102.987 99.016 123.068 112.478 111691 131.736 111.357 102.~16 109.334

AvgSaleVoi 24.878 26.822 24.394 22.802 24.468 23.525 29.239 26.723 26.774 31.299 26.693 2~.92S 26.045

Avg PPUVoI 4.2119 4.209 4.209 4.2O!1 4.209 4.209 4.209 4.2O!1 4.209 4.209 4.112 ~.109 .U98

AvgCPUVoI 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

Avg MargllVUnlt 4.2O!1 4.209 4.209 4.2O!1 4.200 4.209 4.209 4.209 4.209 4.209 4.172 4.109 4.198

Avg Margin/Sale 104.711 112.896 102.676 95.974 102.987 99.016 123.068 112.478 112.691 131.736 111.367 102.416 109.334

%ofVoIYTD 4,fm 4.010 6.639 8.041 6.472 9.018 9.527 10.1~1 9.134 14.517 8.083 9.841 100.000

% of ProfitYTD ~.591 4.022 6.659 8.066 6.491 9.045 9.556 10.172 9.182 14.561 8.036 9.636 100.000

tlofSales 48,000 39.000 71.000 92.000 69.000 100.000 85.000 99.000 89.000 121.000 79.000 103.000 995.000

16000

14000

12000

10000
Gallons Sold

8000 NetS8les

6000 Gross Profit

4000

2000

0
Jul Aug 5ep Oct f\t)v DecJan Feb Mar Apr May .kJn

f--

-

- • I I
•-

II I ,I I I I1I •o

8000

2000

4000

6000

14000

16000

12000

10000

Printed on 011041201810:57:09 AM Page 2 of 3



Annual Sales Profile

Start date: 1/1/2017 Site: Los Banos Airport
End date: 12131/2017

Inventory History - JET·A

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y.T.D

Beg InventOry 7,297.531 6,045.881 9,972.682 7,259.281 ",826.221 9.197.251 5,758.871 7.735.102 9,372.331 7,927.812 6,038.611 ",766.691

Gal Pun:hased 0.000 6,322.000 0.000 0.000 6,409.000 0.000 6,406.000 6,033.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 6,1124.000 31,194.000

Adjustments 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.(01 0.000 0.000

Gallons Sold 1,251.650 2,395..2lIO 2.713.400 2.434,060 2,D36.970 3.438.380 4,429.770 4,395.710 1...4U211 1,889.200 1,271.920 2,073.110 29,773.950

End Inventory 6,04S.881 9,972.682 7,259.281 4,825.221 9,197.251 5,758.871 7,735.102 9,372.331 7,927.812 6,1l38.611 4,766.691 8,717.581

Financial History - JET·A

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y.T.D

NBt5a'es 4,642.370 8,883.820 10.064.031 9,027.940 7,555.130 12.752.960 16,430.Il6O 16,303.970 5,357.730 7,rm,rSJ 4,766.310 7.896.460 Ill1,687.1OI

Cost of GoocSs 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.(01 0.000 0.000

Gross Profit 4,642.370 8,883.820 10.064.031 9,0.27.940 7,555.130 12.752.960 16,430.060 16,303.970 5,357.730 7,007.060 ".766.3f0 7.896.460 11D.687.800

.Monthly Statistics - JET·A

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jut Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y.T.O

Avg Sale $ 357.105 158.640 272.001 188.082 290.582 344.675 238.117 226.444 334.858 194.641 297.894 239.287 261.860

Avg Sale Vol 96.281 42.771 73.335 50.710 78.345 92.929 64.200 61.052 lIO.2ll3 52.Q8 79.495 62.822 70.392

Avg PPUVoI 3.709 3.709 3.709 3.709 3.709 3.709 3.709 3.718 3.709 3.709 3.747 3.809 3.721

AvgCPUVoI 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

Avg MarglnlUnll 3.709 3.709 3.709 3.709 3.709 3.709 3.709 3.709 3.709 3.709 3.747 3.809 3.721

Avg MarglnlSaIe 357.105 158.640 272.001 188.082 290.582 344.675 238.117 226.444 334.858 194.641 297.894 239.287 261.860

'l'ofVoIYTD 4.204 8.045 9.113 8.175 6.841 11.~ 14.878 14.784 4.852 6.345 ".m 6.963 100.110O

'I' of Profit YTD 4.194 8.026 9.Q92 8.156 6.826 11.522 14.644 14.730 4.640 6.330 4~ 7.134 100.110O

t# DfSales 13.000 66.000 37.000 48.000 26.000 37.000 69.000 72.000 16.000 36.000 16.000 33.000 459.000

18000

16000

14000

12000

10000 Gallons Sold

8000
NetSsles

Gross Profit

6000

4000

2000

0
Jut Aug Sep OCt Nov DecJan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

.

-

-
- I

iii

I I1 I :. il I Io

2000

6000

4000

8000

10000

12000

14000

18000

16000

Printed on 01/0412018 10:57:09 AM Page 3 of 3



LOS Banos
t the Ct"ossroacls California

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

Agenda Staff Report

Airport Advisory Commission

Mark Fachin, P.E., Public Works Director/City Engineer ~Cf.-.2
June 19, 2018

SUBJECT: Airport 2017/2018 Revenue/Expenditure Update

TYPE OF REPORT: Informational Item

Recommendation:
Informational item only, no action to be taken.

Discussion:
Attached is the 2017/2018 Revenue/Expenditure update for the Airport as of June 11,
2018. Please note, staff time is not reflected in this report.

Attachments:
Airport 2017/2018 Revenue/Expenditure Update



General Ledger
Expenses vs. Budget

User: sorozco
Printed: 06/11/18 07:58:04
Period 01 • 13
Fiscal Year 2018

LOS
(

a os
Account Number Descri)ltion Budget Month to Date Year To Date Available % Expended

505 AIRPORT FUND
Personnel Services

505-435-100-102 Part Time 10,500.00 4,917.25 4,917.25 5,582.75 46.83
505-435-100-120 Benefits 1,279.00 376.16 376.16 902.84 29.41

Personnel Services 11,779.00 5,293.41 5,293.41 6,485.59 44.94

Supplies & Services
505-435-100-201 Ground Maintenance 6,000.00 1,938.04 1,938.04 4,061.96 32.30
505-435-100-205 Facilily Maintenance 10,000.00 7,560.03 7,560.03 2,439.97 75.60
505-435-100-231 Professional Services 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
505-435-100-238 Technical Services 11,000.00 10,635.01 10,635.01 364.99 96.68
505-435-100-250 Insurance 11,860.00 11,185.04 11,185.04 674.96 94.31
505·435·100-252 Communications 900.00 770.17 770.17 129.83 85.57
505-435-100-260 Office Supplies 900.00 210.52 210.52 689.48 23.39
505-435-100-264 Electricity & Gas 19,000.00 17,264.91 17,264.91 1,735.09 90.87
505-435-100-265 Gasoline & Oil 200,000.00 163,606.15 163,606.15 36,393.85 81.80

Supplies & Services 269,660.00 213,169.87 213,169.87 56,490.13 79.05

Capital Outlay
505-435-100-725 Airport Improvements 157,900.00 0.00 0.00 157,900.00 0.00

Capital Outlay 157,900.00 0.00 0.00 157,900.00 0.00

Expense Total 439,339.00 218,463.28 218,463.28 220,875.72 0.4973

435 Airport 439,339.00 218,463.28 218,463.28 220,875.72 49.73
505 AIRPORT FUND 439,339.00 218,463.28 218,463.28 220,875.72 49.73

Expense Total 439,339.00 218,463.28 218,463.28 220,875.72 0.4973

GL - Expenses vs. Budget (06/11/2018 - 7:58 AM) Page 1



General Ledger
Revenue Analysis

User: sorozco
Printed: 06/11118 07:59:01
Period 01 - 13
Fiscal Year 2018

City 0:(

~os
4.(

as

Account Number Description Budget Month to Date End Bat AvailUncollect

505-000-311-015 Property Tax Unsecured -3,861.00 -3,860:49 -3,860.49 -0.51
505-000-331-010 Federal Grant -150,000.00 0.00 0.00 -150,000.00
505-000-334-010 State Grant -10,000.00 -10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.00
505-000-346-010 Airport Tie Down Fees -500.00 -663.00 -663.00 163.00
505-000-346-020 Aviation Fuel -232,500.00 -210,870.72 -210,870.72 -21,629.28
505-000-361-010 Interest Earnings -1,900.00 -3,390.16 -3,390.16 1,490.16
505-000-362-010 GainValue on Investment GASB 0.00 832.34 832.34 -832.34
505-000-363-014 Rental - Land & Buildings -95,000.00 -89,433.88 -89,433.88 -5,566.12
505 AIRPORT FUND -493,761.00 -317,385.91 -317,385.91 -176,375.09

Revenue Total -493,76l.00 -317,385.91 -317,385.91 -176,375.09

GL - Revenue Analysis (06/1112018 -7:59 AM) Page 1


